CLASSIFIED BUILDINGS IN ILLAWARRA:

The Society has received from the National Trust a list of classified buildings in Illawarra. These and "other parts of the physical environment" are now to be listed in two categories:

A classified list consisting of "those parts of the physical environment both natural and man-made which in the Trust's view are essential to the heritage of Australia and which must be preserved.

A recorded list of those parts of the environment which contribute to the heritage of Australia and which should be recorded and preservation encouraged.

It is expected that buildings previously classified A or B will become classified and those previously classified C and D will become recorded.

Buildings in Northern and Central Illawarra classified before May, 1973, with their former classifications, are listed below. (It is a depressing and disgraceful reflection on the standards of this community that in two years three of these buildings have been demolished, and others are under constant threat):

**STANWELL PARK (2509):**

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Building Name</th>
<th>Classification</th>
<th>Address</th>
<th>Year</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Hillcrest</td>
<td>C</td>
<td>Railway Crescent</td>
<td>1887</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

**WOLLONGONG (2500):**

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Building Name</th>
<th>Classification</th>
<th>Address</th>
<th>Year</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>Bustle Cottage &amp; Outbuildings</td>
<td>D</td>
<td>24 Church Street</td>
<td>1875</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Cormiston</td>
<td>D</td>
<td>43 Smith Street</td>
<td>1858-9</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Courthouse</td>
<td>C</td>
<td>Market Street</td>
<td>1885</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Harbour Street Drill Hall (former Courthouse)</td>
<td>D</td>
<td>Harbour St. &amp; Cliff Rd. Architect: M. Dawson</td>
<td>1858</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Lighthouse near Belmore Basin</td>
<td>C</td>
<td>Wollongong Harbour</td>
<td>1872</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Little Milton</td>
<td>D</td>
<td>31 Smith Street</td>
<td>c. 1855</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Museum (former P.O.)</td>
<td>C</td>
<td>11 Market Street</td>
<td>1870</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>St. Michael's Church of England (pro Cathedral)</td>
<td>B</td>
<td>Market Street Foundation Stone Architect: Edmund Blacket</td>
<td>1858</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Therry's House</td>
<td>D</td>
<td>Bukari Street</td>
<td>pre 1859</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Wye Lodge</td>
<td>D</td>
<td>61 Smith Street</td>
<td>c. 1894-98</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

**ALBION PARK (2527):**

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Building Name</th>
<th>Classification</th>
<th>Address</th>
<th>Year</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>All Saints' Church of England</td>
<td>C</td>
<td>Tongarra Road</td>
<td>c. 1875</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>St. Andrew's Presbyterian Church</td>
<td>D</td>
<td>Tongarra Road</td>
<td>c. 1907</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>St. Paul's R.C. Church</td>
<td>D</td>
<td>Tongarra Road</td>
<td>1874</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

(We propose to publish next month the list for Southern Illawarra and Kangaroo Valley).
CLASSIFIED BUILDINGS IN ILLAWARRA:
(The list below shows buildings in Southern Illawarra and Kangaroo Valley. A list of buildings in Northern and Central Illawarra appeared last month).

KIAMA (2533)
Bank of N.S.W. & Co-operative Building Society Group
(Bank of N.S.W.—former C.B.C. Bank now Kiama District Co-operative Building Society)
Christ Church of England
Courthouse
Dunmore House
Hartwell House
Mount Vernon
Post Office
Scots Presbyterian Church

JAMBEROO (2533)
Church of the Resurrection
Methodist Church

MINNAMURRA HOUSE
Public School
St. Matthew’s R.C. Church
St. Stephen’s Presbyterian Church
Terrigong

GERRINGONG (2534)
Alne Bank
Renfrew Park

BERRY (2535)
A.N.Z. Bank
C.B.C. Bank
Coolangatta Estate
Post Office
St. Luke’s Church of England
St. Luke’s Rectory

NOWRA (2540)
St. Andrew’s Presbyterian Church

KANGAROO VALLEY (2577)
Church of the Good Shepherd
Church of the Good Shepherd—Rectory

Terralong St. Consec. 1859
Architect: Edmund Blacket

Churchill Street 1867?
Architect: E. T. Blacket

Rose Valley 1851-52
Prince’s Highway c. 1850

Queen Street (135) 1886
Cnr. Queen and Prince Alfred Streets 1889
First building 1828
Cnr. Queen and Prince Alfred Streets 1886
Princess Street 1885
Princess Street 1891

Kinghorn Street
Architect: J. Horbury Hunt 1873-5

Architect: J. Horbury Hunt 1870-72
Architect: J. Horbury Hunt 1878